TOWN of PLAINFIELD

KEVIN M. CUNNINGHAM, FIRST SELECTMAN

March 9, 2021

Ms. Jennifer lliades

Site Acquisition Consultant
Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center St., Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Sent via email only to: jiliades@clinellc.com

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification — AT&T Site CT2051/ATC Asset 302498
Address: 45 Spaulding Road, Plainfield, CT 06374

Dear Ms. lliades:

The Town acknowledges receipt of your March 4, 2020 submission referenced
above to the Connecticut Siting Council.

The Town has reviewed the proposal, which includes:

Removing/replacing six (6) antennas with nine (9);
Removing/replacing six (6) remote radio units with 12;
Removing six (6) duplexers,

Removing six (6) coax;

Adding one (1) surge arrestor;

Adding feed lines.

We find the modification will result in no adverse impacts to the area.

Very truly yours,
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Kevin M. Cunningham
First Selectman
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